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* Simpson Dudley Head M,S, 34 .St, Eliz, Colour, Angl, W,3, Farmer
/l-
Owns 3 acres in one parcel, no lab, employed,
2 acres under cultivation, ¥ grazing,: "other",
Tomatoes 0,3 = looo lbs, congo &, cassava 3, yams
tobacco ¥ = 300 1lbs, a

2 avocadoes,3 coconuts,4 mangoes,
2 goats, 1 swine,

His house is in Shaddock Hill, which is higher up the hill
behing Green Olive,
The family,

My, Simpson has now 4 small children, one is going to
school (probably a the time of census lived with relatives)
and three were eating supper from big sardines tins outsi-
de the kitchen, The motherwas not in sight,

Mpr, Simpson says this place round here is their fami-
ly place: his mother Alma leaves in the next house higher

E

ké upy his brother in the next house to the left,®e has married
! 3 g:lzdikxxixxxisters. Two of them leave in other parishes,

i has relatives in Chocolate Hole and in other districts 4in
b, i rzun® Bull Savannah,

$ dand division, The father died without leaving a will, The chile

4 dren divided the land among themselves, These daughters who
\ ‘, married and live in other parishes did not get anything, Tho=-
: se who live nearby got some portion,

Kitchen The kitchen - as preponderant in this district - was
in a spanish wall building, thatched, The fire place is on s
big stone "table" which occupies the whole width of the buil-
ding, Mr, Simpson was proud of the local masonry, Pe said
every one has such a hearth in his kitchen, The fire howe-
ver is open and the smoke goes through a hole in the thatch,

Cultivation, *e was satisfied with the income he has from histoma-
toes, Pefore the tomatoes were introduced in the district
tobacco was the main cash crop, fe has some bananas, which do
not suffer from any disease in this district., PBananas are for
own use, It is not the export kind,

10,1,1948,

.0, Mr, Simysemx Dudley Simpson together with his brother
Enoch got 7 acres of land after their father died, This land
is not surveyed yet, but they divided it into two hsl ves and
cultivate separately, "We share it, we don't survey, We have

a road now: my plot is over here and his plot is over there,
It is divided by the road, Out of these 7 acres thmyxNavExim

gstivsvikzvevavnviaxiimyxxxx of fan ily land a suppor

is due to the sister Elline, who stili"stays in the home",
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Family history.
"I ynderstand that the first men in Bull Savannah was

Simpson, Brooks and Pantent, An 0ld man - William Simpson
he always told me that, He died 4 years ago,"
‘A,} The family tradition doesnt go however beyond his
grandparents, whom he never knew, Yudley believes his
paternal grandfather was born here. Hg knows his mater-
nal grandmother was Russell. The Russells usedto live in
Bull Savennah but "they move and go 1o fruitful places,
They move and buy 1end and settle., No more lefi here,
There are Russells back in Christiana, Rrzyxmmxz One
is in Coleville, One die in Chappeltown,"
His mvikzrxisvaviyvarkex paternal Erandmother mar-
ried three times;Simpson, Sinclair ad —oye
His mother was a Clarke, She is from Thateh Walk
from a place called "Ankedy". It is the lower part of
Thatch Walk "in the woods" before River Hill, It be=
longs now to N cholas Rochester, "Bpown peope live there
and scattered.,".
His granfather had 22 acces of land, He gave 5
“ acres to the son Nicholas, who sold this land and went
" to live inrClarendon, Lyonell (Dudleys father) "he get
the home and the balance (of 1and)". Lyonell was the
youngest son and it is why he got his fathers christian
nam, Dudley seys it 1se the custom, however coulani €Xx-
plain how one was to know th# the boy wasthe last one.
;o The "palance" Lyonell got was 17 acres
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acres, He sold 10 acres and left his sons only 7,
Thus out of 22 acres of patrimonyum 5 acres were sold
to William Rochester, 5 acres to Joe Powell and 5 acres
to Charley Dyer, Thés land was sold by Dudley Simpson's
father "before he die in 1923", Why did he sell this land?
""He alone had to work for those 1l children and things
were not so bright", Neither the grandfather nor the fa=-
ther gave any land to girls "He didnt give to girls - them
g0 and marry \

Mr, Dudley Simpson bought some land"in the woods"
(5 acres?s He also administers 5 (?) aeres for his sister
who lives in Amrica,

Story of family members¥ Only uncle Nicholgg left Bull Savannah to live in

L O

The beloved
brother,

Clarendon, the others stayed in B,Sav,
Lxggiélﬂtni (Dudleyis father) died in B,Sav, 25 years
Bgo, He was not prosperous and had to sell the land,
Joe Sinclair died, He was maktxx really a half-brother of
yonell, He was the son of old Simpson’'s widow and her
second husband Sineclair,
Dorothy married in Bull Savannah - she 1s the mother of
Mr, Charles Lewls - a rising man - daxk,
married and died in B,ll Sav,

%ng;married Samuel Heath and died in B,Sav,

s, D lives in Ridge,
Ellen Bent 1lives in B Sav,
Archy died as a young bhoy

Dudley's generation is far more migratory minded,

Mxx His sisters_liarths and Ethel went to Clarendon, They
first went to Mandeville to work and then went to Cla-
rendon "They Aid have some family from Ridge (in Cla-
rendon) Got settled down and marry) Martha married Mr,
Doharty and Ethel Mpr, Bennett, both cultivators,
égg married Samuel ﬁyer and lives not far from here in

ocolate Hole,
Elline 1is still at home,
RO went to the USA in 1923 "She went before fa=-
ther die, She marry in America, She is Mps, Plummer,
Her husband die, she lives in New York," Rosetta paid
a visit to her family in 1931 but she never returned since,
She writes letters - mostly to the d ster who lives in

gggggiéte Hole,
- lives about 50 yards from Dudley on the paternal
and,
Bournel died in 1936, "He was a brother I really care
for, We with Enoch we work, we with Bournel we roam,"
"Anything happen to him, happen to me, Fever take him,
Doctor said Xtxwasxx he had turbal malaria intending
(inpending?) bronchitis, Fever take him through women =
in that way he was a bad boy, He was a bad boy in that
lines, He was good looking, very good looking - even
13et.ter than me,He was dark - girls like it - it aait them§
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"He have 10 children before he die,From Bull Savannah to
Comma Pen, to Tryall to Junction - he have girls, Him have
3 children mtikxx by one woman and the balance of it -

7 children with 7 wamen,%henever I pass and see his child

I give it samething,"

After his fathers death Dudley went to work with his
young@r brother Burnel at the factory of Mr, Sharp in F_anke-
field, They worked 5 years there, "I was only a boy" IE
was a factory where "fig" was made out of bananas and grae
pefruits canned, The flactory belonged to the old Mr,Sharp
but the panager was his son who i1s now a director of the
Jamaica "egetables Ltd in Bul Savannah, He left this face
tory before 1930,"Me & my brother Burnel work there,"

In 1931 he worked for 6 months in Christiana with Mpr,
J.E, Froman at his gas station, He left the place because
the owner "him stop money, A car come m d blow ad I wasnt
there," Dudley says he spilt some ga®m line in thegarage and
the owner came and stopped money for that too, "hey candlnt
get along, Dudley would emm go for a few minutes and a cap
wouod come and blow - the owner didnt like it
"After I leave (the gas station in Christianas I go to tanne
ry" He worked with Robert Rochester, who was a big tanner,

"At the same time we selling fish" "Buy fish at Alligator
Pond or Great Pedro and sell in Lacovia, Mountd n Side,
Maggoty, “ppelton, Buy fish in Great Bay and sell in Mane
deville, Aberdeen, Balaclava, Parish of Treal wny the same
Troy mountein and Warsop, Spalding, Christiana, "

"I get a percentage, we were trusted - we represnt him, "

Dudley and another man would drive in a truck and sell
fish, Once an accident happened, It was Just between Troy
and Warsop, Dudley should have ¥imwaviNexkaemxx given the
signal just before a sharp curve, "Just caredigsness - I
didnt," A cartload of bananas was coming from the opposi té
side -~ from Warsop, They run into the cart and the mule
Jumped on the truck,Avheméx¥smpxx The car's head lamp and
the mule's foreleg were broken, There were over a thou-
sand pounds ofxfkizhkxx fish in the truck, Fortunately they
had also on the truck a polieceman to whom they were giving
a 1lift, He was in civilian clothes, "He was on behalf of
we! They had to go back to Balaclava, There "the sergeant
and the policeman was on behalf of Mr, Rochester - down
here, Rochester had lawyer Williams and the Tredawny man
had Sharp, We go to court, I was in evidence ¢ We win, It
cost him zths Trelawny man) 13 guineas, Judge say we win,
The policeman say that the car blow before and when poing
to the curve, " Thug the accident ended happily for
Simpson and his boss “ochester, When they came back directl
after the accident home, they were very nervous how to
break the news to “ochester, Near Comma Pen "just when
Tom's Roach house is below" the other lamp went aat,
Simpson was striking matches one after snothep and hol
them in fear that they might run again into samething or
somebody, They drove like that till Johnsans shop,
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When they broke the news to fochester "He was a coward
men - him fright, he didnt like a court," After they won
the case -~ owing to the friendly attitude of the policemen=
they drunk a d were very happ¥.

"I get a percentage (selling fish) we were trusted
- we represent him," “obert Sochester employed in his tanne-
ry- fish- cultivation business: James Rochester, Crafton
Rochester, Cecil Powell, _homas Elliott, Dudley and Enech

Simpeona

We work with him - 2ll of us young boys, Just like
father - and we live together, No other man to me, fobert
Rochester was the key of Bull Savannah to me,If I had a
dollar it would be for me and for himself - believe me,"
Why Robert Rochester had to leave B Sgvannah?

"Rum and woman go a far way > go down, go down, down
until he mortgage his home to the lawyer and take a certain
amount of money and give him his title, ®fter he faxximrfai
motorcar he buy a motocycle and he fail in it too - and from
that time everything fail,"

XDid he have any outside children?XXXXX

"No plenty of wamen, but no children, His wife go
away with him and two of his children: ¥oris and George,

tunes,The married daughter stayed in B,Sav, He f£imx% go to Cay-

mans first and then move to British Honduras, And now he

is in Bpanish Hgnduraa. He keep a rum shop, He is success-
ful - he is a lively man , doing fine, He is not living

with his wife, She want come back (to Bull Sav,) but didnt,
They had & piece of land in the woods, Them (the married ‘
daughter) sell for her to come but she diant come,"

~ "If two more men were like Robert Hochester in
Bull Savannah it would be a better place,”

When he was leaving B,Sav, "We shake hands and
burst in tears and we feel," "He never writes to me but
alwags hear when he writes to his daughter,"

After Rochester leave I work with Mpr,Claston,”

"What I get living directly (from) is cultivate and
tan leather, I use pomekin(?) a big barrell, I tan cow
skin and goat skin,~ 2/6 a pound, Yoat skin 6/- ai celf
skin 6/~ a pound,I used to beat the bark off the tree-for
tan, langro tree up the river,"

propos parochial water tanks (recently a cat

drowned in Junction tank and the water was let out,Mr,
Simpson thinks the waters should have been given to
water tomatoes in this dry weather,)

"They dont consider people that much, - its Go-
vernment all over,"

"We have to buy (water in public tanks) 14 per 10
gallons,"

"If I have a little money I keep it in my house
it is the safest place, No Govem ment can came upon it,No
income tax - its my own,"

W "Our Jamaica govermemnt is not good, He never good
yet,

L 4
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Interview with Dudley Simpson, assisted by Ieband Ro-
chester and Ezra Linton,

February lst 48,
J.O.

Simpson’s Sunday visit started this time early - at
8 aesme Soon he was joined by laban Rochercter and FEzra Linton
They stayed t1ll the lunch and only after lunch - xbm after
1 peme~left the place, The interview was concerned for more
than two hours with Simpson’s farm and family budget. Two
other visitors assisted Simpson Ix until the subject wase
changed to make them more astive in the interview.

Dudley’s farm land consists of 3 acres of land, This
is half of the femily land 7over 7 acres/, 1 acre of which
1s mmdse utlilised by his mother, wheras mmm the reaminder
15 divided 1n two egual portions of k=% 3 seres between
Dudley =nd his brother. Dudley’s family consists of 4
children #xkk and their parents, His mother’s home 1s com-
posed of 5 persons! his mother end 4 children - one of them
16 or 17 years mim@t- 0ld nephew of ftmpmxm of Dudley - he
helps him in his cultivations, His brother’s family is
more numerous - there are, besides parents, ¢ children in
ite The land is not surveyed - it was divided just by
customary agreement so that eash of the successors to the
land keeps this portion %o which « as he thinks - he is
entitleds

3 peres around the house - Dudley’s share in the
family lend - 1s deseribed by him as his "homeland,”
Only half of thils land - approximately 1,5 aere - is under
eultivation this year, The remainder is under gress,
This year he has two gardens of tomatoes on this land -
each of about 2000 plants, He pismkx has ab,200 yam hills
on his Homeland - close to the house - /Mosella, Afoo, "hil-
te and ~apanese/. Also some cassava and gungoo peas near
the houses Sweet potatoes in yam field.mmad

Fruit eand economie trees at the house: 6 coconuts, 5 a
ackkees, & few roots of bananas, 4 pear trees /avocado/,
lots of mangoe trees - sbout 20, 12 sweet saps and ”plenty”
- over 100 - thatch trees.

No eows are kept on his farm, only small stock; goat
and hoge His brother is better equipped with the stogk:
has also & donkey, some sheep and a hoge

There are two tankes on the family land: one is his
brother’s, another his own, His brother’s tenk wes built
O years ago; his own - 4 years agoe Previously they had
old telk built by thelr father, Bmiiaxx The o0ld tank wes
in Dudley possession, who rebullt it smixsmxmowxEXxXXXAER
s hils tank is not Xkaxmew a new one, but the 0ld one
rebullt,
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Sdmpxemxicsmn Simpson’s farm land 1s however much
larger than his ovm land. He would mot be able to
maintain his family from only 3 acres of land which he owms,
His cassava and gungoo peas are planted in the Woodland,
on the land which was given to him for this ose from
Laban Rochester, He ecultivetes thepe ebout 1/2 aere
with sassaya and enother 1/2 acre 1s under gungoo peas.
There 1s gkmnkxxax abun@ance of grass in Woodlands mk%x
and he has full allowence to utilice this grass fLapxihs
to muleh his eassave and gungoo peas, 1/4 acre of grass
is enough for his eultivations over there - cassava does
not need mich zemxx mulching and the grass in Yoodland is
}ong and thicke Ile takes just such an amount of grass

that ean cover cassava and gungoo peas”,

He does not lease this land from leban Rochester,
néither w rks this land as regular ghare-cropper., Thmte
The arrangement 1s deseribed by him as ®simple share -
what I feel I give him he %take.”

Labani Rochester Woodland pRaysximm 1s not 21l the

utilises also 3 aeres of his sunt’s farm, His sunt Aneita
Endygo is about 920 years old., The land belongs not so much ¢
her as to her adopted ehild,Rosetta Simpson, who is Dudley’s
sister. Rosetta stays in America and is not mmech Interested
in the land, Aunt AheitaRmmzad loased 2 agres of land
to John Roy, who plents a lot of tometoes on this land,
Jhe remainder - 3 acres - are worked by Dudley Simpson,
He does not pay for this land, neither shares the erop with
his aunt, but supports ?pr fully. He has a tomato garde
over there 72006 plants/, 1/4 acre under sassava and 1/2
asre er 00 peas, There are some ecoconuts on her
land /3 trees/,”lots of magm mango, coffe trees, pimento
and some thateh trees - ””a benefit from it all the same”,
A few sweet saps, Hls aunt keeps no hog or goat, she Rmpax
depgnda fully on him in her life : ”I keep it and support
her™, i

There is not enough grass for all the cultivations
on three parcels operated by Dudley Simpson, %0 he buys
grass from the company, "I draw grass from Spring Pasture
too, Grass on homeland ~ that is enough for my homeland,
But that I work for my aunt I drew grass for that from
the Company .”

Only tomatoes are planted here for sale, Previously
also tobaeco, but now only few people cultivate tobacco,
Cassava, gungoo peas and other food is retained for home
consumption, "Sometime sell - when 1t have plenty, The man
that have no fapily him sell a littde.”
nithxsefarnagx ‘eople of Bull Savnnah
kx all the food they plant "keep for home oonaumgtioﬁ.

If you have plenty, you sell some time a 1ittle ” W
fight to have food stuff,”
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Neither Simpson nor other informents were eble to tell
how much eassava do they need each year for their home con-
sumptions ”7e never count it, we never estimete.” After
some deliberations they decided ”around 30 to 40 ecwt per
flamily - according to the family.” They use a lot of 6a=~
ssavad “we use it as bread”, .

Ageording to thelr rough estimste /again “we never
count it, never weigh 1t//1 souare chain of cassava will
Yield 2«3 ewte.

Ll square chain of gungoo peas will yield a 1little more
than 1 long bag of unthrashed peas, Fpom 1/2 asre of gungoo
peas a yield of 6 long bags is expected, L long bag after
the peas are thrashed will bring 1/2 bushel of peas.

3 bushels of peas are expeeted from 1/2 aere of gungoo peas,
Gungoo peas ls kept in long bags - "keep it in the husk”,
Owvn reserves of gungoo peas &re always eounted in long Ex
bags « not in bushels: "we dont go by the weighit”, ”last
yoar - says Dudley - I never get much, The erop was small,

I get © long bagse This %= year the crop is much hetter,

It ean double the amounte”

They never meke any estimete of sweet poatoes, "Sweet
potatoes - they go with yam,” As to the yam -~ *yam is very
important to use” “For own use only.” How much in weight
is procduced from one yem hill? ”I never teke the estimate,
but it muet have weight.” After consultations with Linton
in and Rochester the following figures were given:t
One hill of lMosella and "hite yam can bring as mmch as
601b.uf “Mosella and "hite yam - up to 60 lb, Japanese
yam « bear a lotj; never go to gt big size - up to 401b,
Afoo -« 4t is not so wonderful, Around 30 1b to a hill,”

All the focd they cultivate i1s for their own use, Their
intention is to provide for their family, to get food,
not money., They know that other people - for instance in

nover - “they get momey from yams and bananas as we get
1t from tomatoes,” Their money is always derived from the
sale of cash grops such as tomatoes or tobazcco, not from the
sale of food stuff, They sell food stuff only occasionaliy,
if there is a surplus of it, never as & vegular procedure,
They do not plent food for the market,
but for themselves,

Simpson’s ecash earnings last year were derived from the
following gynreea& He got about”ﬁiz of net imeome /his labou
not eounted/ for his tomatoes, toemtoes were never brigh
last year.,” That’s why his money return from tomatoes wes
so small, He sold no cassava, nor gunfoo peas, He got
again L12,10,0 for his tobaeecoj sold 5 ewt of tobaceco -
yield from 1/2 sere of tobasco cultivations in two gar-
dens, The price was not good, so he did not continue with
tobaceco cultivations next year, This year tobacco sells
very well, but he did not plant any, FHe derived also
about L7,10 from the sale of small stock: raised three pigs
which were sold for L.5.15, LE,2, and L1,12 resp.

He sold also 1000 thateh from his thatech pwmws wood for
L5 together / 10/- to a hundred/., Then he prodused as sold
some leather.- ”a little leather tanned”, ”I buv the skin
from the buteher - 45/- per cwt for the raw skin, I think

I get around L15,” He has no doubts about & good return
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from this business, though he does not remeber how much
did he pay for the raw skin, ”We dont know what we PaY s
but I know I dont loose, I buy it 45/-, a hundred and sell
i1t L.12,10 leather.”
He did not work anywhere for wages or salary, Neither
did he employ any laboureres on his farm, A1l the work on
the farm was sarried by himself or with the help of his
neighbours on "day for day” basis, His wife worked for
a period of time in the factory”wrapping tomatoes”, but
he 414 not =xxxmm tell me how mueh dld she earn, I under-
;;ogghthat he dld not count this money as fully disposed of
L
Alltogethee his cash earnings were & 1ittle over ffix
L.50 or L1 per week in average,

Radh o B I T --—-c.u-&‘---‘”-----‘------~~

The same interview with the same informents - Dudley Simp-
son as the chlel Informent, Laban Roshester and Esya Iinton
a8 assistant informants - continued,

Febrelst 1948,

TeOs

Simpson’s spendinge., e turned the conversation to the subjeet of Simp-

sons spendings. What use did he meke of the money he made
lagt year? Did he save any? Simpson laughed and two other
men ascompanied him, "Nothing saved - and I spent more
than that.” D1d he borrow sny money from somebody end is
in debt now? Simgson laughed again: *No, no debt, It’s

& puzzle ~ to tell you.” When they have money they never
wateh or =mmx escleulate their spendings - just spend 1t,
‘hen there is no money, they wailt t111 another cash 1s come
ings They dont count as long as they have money to spend,
They know they have no money when 1t 1s over, "I just
eéant tell you how money go so - when it finlish, it finish
- you wait again,”

K 1)hmpsan’s weekly Ve tried to get some ldea of”how money go so” by

studying Simpsen’s weekly family budget, What were his

money expences last week, Simpson was not able to answer

the questions Bubt he was able to give a schedule of regular

weekly expences which must met with week after week by his

famlly or any other family of similap size, Fach item was

discussed mtithximm a frrmxnix by him with two other
igure was glven,

Salt - it 1s & regular weekly expence ihx¥i® 1 1b 3d.
Coconut oll or butter. 1 pint per week in av, 1, 34,
Soap = 1 bar per week per fawmily 3¢ 64,
lMatches - 3 to 4 boxes are uced. 44,
Kerosine oi1l, I quart per week, sometimes less. 44,

Meat, or salt fish or fresh fish, Svery day about
1,5 1b of any kind of meat/incl.fish/ is bought.,
About 1C 1b, per week. He caleulates his weekly

expences for thiaz item 28 not less as 6es O
Rices Not mmch boughte 4be2 1b per week. If there
is no money, they can go without rice,. l, 84,

Floure. This i1s rather extreordihery item.

“Some time - we genmorally dont mxx buy i1t.”

Cassave serves them instead of flour, ,

Sugars About 3 lb, per week for his family, 10,54,
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Eﬁ" ' We asked about the rum and Simpson agreed that this
e may be an lmportant figure in money expences, But it can
not be counted on a weekly basis, - we dont estimate

rum, Ve may xpmm@t drink 4 shillings this night and then
you dont spend for a month, You spend One Pound and then
you dont spend at all,” Cipgarettes or cigers are not
included into their table of weekly expences, This 1s
"man’s spending” s+ They buy when they have money and dont
buy if they are without pocket money.

They have no troubie with the fire wood. Suprlied
freely from their own lande. "No wood bought - plenty, we
have plenty of itée”

Yearly spendings, Ve passed to the yearly expences, What do they spend
on clothing in & period of one year? ¥ax Dudley Simpson
N was not sble to give any exaect answer. Neither Linton

hor Rochester could help him, There is no regular scheme

of buying clothes, They buy when they need them and have

money to buy them, ”"e spend very wedl - said Simpson -

but we dont count, You only buy 2 pent when you need,

It’s only picknies thet you send to school that you know

whet you spend,” He hes two eliildren in school age, Onme

is 11, anoéther 7 years old. ”"Two pieknies going to sschool

I estimate L5 yearly - everything « the sechool set.” ”L5

for the two that going to sehool, The other two /one 4 anoth
“) ther £ years old/ - little ones wnot take as much for clothi

ing.” This is an expence which is cacidlated ahead and that’s

why they can estimate it, But other expences, arising ac-

cording to the need and mmws=ra® and satisfied according

to the ability - ”it’s hard problem to solve”,

Meals, Three meals during the day i1s the regular pattern
heree They start with the ”morning tea” at 7 a.m, ”"Tea-
- " we have 1t at 7 o”clocks It 1s light after & now,”
) Errx "For tea in the morning you take mmgff coffee and
bread -~ we take the bammy and make our bread, Some time
| we use another breads Coffee we take with sugar and milk,
| 1f you have 1te And with salt, Sugar - we buy i1t in the
\ shop. You may buy 51bs of suger for week ascordingly how
you use ite.” Ve chiefly make bammies, You can do it and
have it for the wesek - keep it in reserve, Mgke it end
dry ite You can keep it for a year. They send it to Ame-
| rica /to relatives/, You cen make it twice a weeks "hen
you have yam, potatoes, cocoe, you need cassava twice
a week,”
"Breakfasfx - xmm we generslly try to have it at
| 12, From 11 £ill 1, For the breekfast you have sometime

bammies or yam, sweet vpoatoes or mm, swegt cassays op ©O-
goes - what yoﬁ have to hand rezdy,” gﬁish or meat -

we cook 1t seperately, You ecan mix it - with risce or ve-
L getables - or put seperately. A cup ef milk - if you feel
) \ to have 1t, You use a2 litile sugar and water - it is the
eaciest to get, Or coffec,”
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"Evening meal - we call it dinner. The most impertant.
Sometime you boll gungoo peas, you have yam, poteto, cocoe -
any ones Use beef or pork., Sometime you use a 1ittle rice,

e little gungeo scup and meke as you wantit, or mix rice and
peas «~ what 1s possible,”

~ Woman’s worke Preparing meals is woman’s ocoupation. It takes woman
i all the day to de her home worke ”A11 day work, all day work.
They scarcely go to anything else.” ”Anc at the same :ime -
adds Ezra Linton - she have to looking efter tea - morning tea,
she have to looking after breakfast, and after dinner, and ske
i have to loocking after ehlliren - send them %o sehool the pickni
R | thet go to school, and at the same time she have to be 1ittle
it washing, and she have to sewing with machine for the bebies,
N ‘ A women 1s no idle all the time.,” There 1r however no stwiet
Y division into husbend’s and wife’s tasks, and motes help sesh
| other as nesessity arises, Ezra Iinton: "If him /& wife/ pue-
shing, me help him /= her/, if me pushing, him /E:hhe/'halp
mee That’s the way we work,”

The purse. o keeps the money? vho dlsposes of it? husbhand® or kR
‘Hisband’s and wife? There was no stralipght-cut answer tom our question,

wife responsi-”lNeney - we keep in the home, In the home. She spend, me spend,
. Pllities. try to buy vhet is neecssary, If i %m finicshed, we know hoth:
g& ‘ 1t finished,” DBut ”the husband generelly stand responsibiliyy

of the money. The money 1: man’s burden, The man 1s the burden
bearers” Though im the wife will help him nevertheless 1f she
has her private resources, FEzre Linton: ”In case of sickness,

& trucit must be hired or so, if the husband iz out of the Punks
pocket, everybody say "poor John Brown®, and the wife fecl 1t
all the sames Is the husband is out of poecket, the wife can
help gith her 1ittle Income, But it is just betwixt the fa-
mily.
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Interview with Dudley Simpson
17.2 .48.
JIO'

{ Simpson’s family
* . in Bull Savannah
B and other distpicts. Simpson’s family are grouped chiefly in Shadock
family plaee” Hill, where his paternal land is and where his mother’s
and his brother’s homes are. But he ra= also family in
other districts,
I bave famlly in Ribbit Town - my unele children,
Uncle Joseph Sinelisr ~ he die, My first cousins - they 1i
ve in Ribbit Town,”
?0ut of & Ridge - I have my aunt. And her ehildren.
Mly first cousins, In Thatch Walk I have an uncle - Louis
. Roach., I dont mhax Wmovw whether you met him., In Top Bull
“avannah - I have two aunt, and all their children., Do-
rothy lewls is one of my sunt and Esther Rey 1s one of
my aunts And Aneita “nygo is one of my aunt. The third
aunt in Top Bull Sevannah, And 13 Bellard’s Valley I have
one aunt too, Her name is Ellen ent - she was Fllen Sim-
pson first, Dunder Hill - we have relative - the Neil,
More far relative - seconf! cousins, Choeolete Hole -
I have slster, Iva Dyer. She dont have no chiddren., ¥xwm
She have an adopted ehild, My brother have a ehild with
-*"~)' liiss Dorris Simelair . Violet Simpson her name, liy sisier
- ralse ite. WNo relative in Junction., ” But he has a mimex
nieee =~ Brown Syl at the place ?they 6all it Up-Ridge,.”
This 1s another child of his late Bm brother.

His late brother’s = He adds to his family alse 2ll his hwskhae late bro-
paramours and theibher’s children, born out of the wedlocki These children
- oBfspring. eall him unele and anvy time he visits them he brings them
some gift, His brother died unmerried, but he left 10
™ children from different mothers,

' #mxieix Besides Violet Simpson, born bv Mise Dorris
Sinclair and adopted by his sister Ive Dyer from Chovola-
te Hole and Brown gyle from Upper Ridge,/there is also
Irene Powell, “same brother child,” He did not say where
this miem niese of him 1s living, There is also enother
e¢hild of his brother - in Comma Pen., ”My brother have
& ¢hild in Comma Pen, I never know what is his name -
my brother never own it, but it is his all the same, ”
The girl’s family - the name of his mother wes lrs.la-
marde - "they take him to court”, ”'hen the summon reach
my brother, he took sick, Before it reach court my dro-
ther went to hospital and die.” So his paternity was not
established and now Dudley Simpson has some doubts whether
the c¢hild is his nephew or not, He thinks that any how,
since he knows well that his brother was the father of
the child, he, Dudley Simpson mxwxwagswi mey regard the
c¢hild as his relation,
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His brother’s children are scattered also over other

parishes, "My brother have two children right in °t,Thomas,

owe 1929 when it was dry he went to St.Thomas, he went
to SteThomas and he got two children. Two girls, By two
women, two different wodwen, One of them - mother hame

is Rebeeca Nisbeth, and another Sineclair. I dont know Xhmi
her name, And he have ome in Triall . her nickname is
Birdie. And him have one in Ballard’s Vallev. Plenty.
He eould never manoge them, never,”

Fis brother was *good-looking” and girls wers easily
ettrected by his charms, °ince he wes winning hils sweet-
hearts on his errands from dlstrict to dlstrict, he could
always pass for & man vho hes ne obligations towards other
women, ~They never know - from distriet to dlstrict - so

- he could feol theme. Every girl expected he will stay with
' her, Ten children he have beforse he die, and enly two die
out of ten, Cnly one woman that have two, Only one from
Bull Savannah th - other girla trem other dlestriects,

He stayed in o more perm&ne”ﬁ /though net exclusive/
ixxm licison with a China girl, was along with China
girl, but ‘he had no dhildren with her. He was a good-looki:
ing chap.”

) His unions were facilitated by theilr anonymity.
"Some of the parents have a say, but some of them dont
know et ell, The district people have & say, But other
district people they dont know at ali,”

Even "dtstrist perents” can be easily cheated. A ca
se of lMerton Frencis wes aquoted, who hxixxxixkxraizxktisn
"was alon@” with six girls from Bull Ssavennah at a time

N and married only one of them, This was the ,cause why paren
parenst forbade their deughters to attend "soecial clb”
meetings,

Simpson laughede ”In other courtry the man he marry
the girl that he friends with, But not in Bull Savannah,.
We friend with six, and seven, and nine, and ten, and we
dont merry - only one.”



Illicit Xmwmx
affair scandal,
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Interview with Dudley Simpson /in comepnfy of Charlie
Rodhestor/w

P4 42448, .
JeOs
made preparations
We for a visit to the Church of God
/Harvest Festive Charlie Rochester, with whom we #us

Just finished to diseuss his love affairs, and Dudley &k
Simpson, who came to accompany us in our walk to Ribbit
Towne Soon sounds of violent diseusscion mix-d with
laugh exclamations /o, mefi! yes, man! right! that’s
80 etecs/ called me back to the room, where Charlie and
Dudley were finishing thetr drinks, They were pme pourig
lest EEmpmmix remmants of rum into their glesses - very
animated and excited.,

"hat’s the metter, Dudley?- I asked, Thev grve me ad
e seat and Dudley explained to me what happened, Just
a small trouble in his femily, And a bit outside of it.

"There 1s a2 girl here in Bull Savannah, She is
meking a baby fér Rmerixx®Rx Duris Roy, son of James
Roy. Hém youngk boy - %ffxyx 18 yaars. I met her at the
wvater and asked her a question.,” "hat question? £ ”0Oh,
well, I asked her question - you understend.® Shexmkx
went and said her boy., Had nothing else to do - mapaxkad
kaxherxbex repeet to her boy what I sald her., Thaxkaxx
Now the man came to my ,wife and said my wife. My wife
- she ftdxmmixxdx did’nt know what to do - she went
to my old lady - my mother, She tell the o0ld lady, the
old ledy - mee Now, I dont xmmkxkixke have it grow,

I said the old lady « if the girl tell her boy& would she
tell him if Expakxwhxk I got what I asked for?

Charlie was enchanted with this diplommetic =mmmxx
answer. "Right, men, That’s the answer, “Ould she tell
him wemx if she give you whet you ask? That’s the ansver?
”Nc; she would’nt tell him a word if I got anything from
her” - repeated Dudley again and agrin,

I 4id not understand fully his excitement. "hat is
the matter? Is he troubled by the perspective of a quarre
with his wife? ”"Oh, no, men, I am not lire that, If you
are easy men to a woman, the woman will top over you,
But if you are not an easy man, you are over the womand
He 1s also over his wife, She did not even dare to zmmx
come to him with this matter - she went to his old lady,
his mother, It is not his wife thet troubles him, But
”the boy will now gome to me”,

He was evidontly mu/h bothered the problem
how to convinee”the boy” /Duris Roy/ of his innocence
in making a baby for him by x his girl friend,

The girl is Elsa Lee /or Dee?, she 1s Zala Roche-
ster’s daughter. Fhe has no father here - Zala had ¥kx
this girl a man in Cuba”, She was one of a few women
emmigrants to guba years ago.

Puris 1s Yames Roy son, Kmxmaxxxharaxkx His mother
was ” a woman from Top Hill”, whom James Roy married.
Higxkemrhgr They had a number of children - Duris, Lindc
etc. 'hen his wife died, James Roy”found he cant manasc
without a mother for his children - all were small chi
ren when the mother die - he mmerta marry Vera King.

He had no children with Vera King,

”»
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Inf, Dudley Simpson,
4,3.48,
Je0,

Dudley Simpson’s
family in Shadock
Hill, Bull Savannah
and Thatch Walk,

His relatives, His fa-
mily traditions.

‘His relatives through

the father, Dudley Simpson and his family have meny relative:
in Shadock, Hill, They are related practically to all
j Simpsons, Robert Simpson and his brothers and sons

are his relatives, for example, Not because their
cormon xmesxkryyxhowavsr mele ancestry, kmwwae however.
”"Robert Simpson - he is a realtion to me, My father
has to c2ll him mother aunt, That’s the real family
come in, Simpson family spread & lokt.”

He 1s realted also to other families, bearing
other hames, through his father’s sisters, "My father
sisters - them spread different femily, Some to Rov,
ome to Dyer, and some to Heath and some to Banton in
Ballard’s Valley. And Lewis too, Charles Lewis mother

) is ny aunt.”
. Famous women in ”One woman in the Simpson family she get 3 baby
Simpsons “family, one birthe She was Willaim’Simpson wife - Mgry Simp-

sone William Simpson mxx - him Robert Simpson brother.
But 3 baby die. Frnacella Simpson /the m’afife/ couldnt
helps She was living at that time at Clarendon., She
couldnt heln - no midwife could help the situation.”
There was another case of twins in Tad Town, whiech

J Dudley felt bound to mention as recuiring consoderat-
ion in my note-book. ”"Two men in Tad Town Allan and
Panton Smith - they are twins. You could not piek them
from each other - no, s=sir.”

Thomas Heath and ”01d Thomes Heath in Thateh Walk - he did marry
Simpsons, to my anut,”
Nicolas Rochester ”Nicholas Rochester - quite intelligent old man
and Simpsons, - he 1s my saunt husband, My mother’s sister husband,”
Dudley Simpson’s
mother and her "My mother was Clarle, He was a family living
family. in Top Bull Savannah, 01d Joshua Clarke was my mother
father, Only few Clarke liwe here in the district, I
dont know where they did come from,”
\ The first Clarke to settle down in Bull Savammeh
\ rxsxafxyheom a8 it is known to Dudley was ”Uncle Clar-
f‘& keo.” ”He lived down the road , down the Iliah Sinelaipr

home, 0ld man -« we call him Uncle Clarke, I believe
all the Clarke spread from him,”



-

Two aunts who were
not Jameicans,
Relatives in Swe-
den,

His grandmother on
mother *s 8 ide.

His ancestors Ru-
ssells,

- 16 - Femily Reeord 4,

”I have two aunts that 1s not even Jemaican, They
ocame - at that time ships were coming to Alligator
Pond p they come by ship.”

"My grandmother - she went away with the B8aptain
and themwent to Sweden. And she had one daughter by the
name of lera, She stay in Sweden for a period of time,
then she come back, The daugh&er come back t00 ~ mother
carry the little baby with her,”

”She speak of the countrv that she 1like it. Ve
always ask why she come back then? She say it is her
dastinyo”

"He /= she/ was my grandmother on mother side.
She was Russell -~ my grandmother - she never marry to
Clﬂﬁk@ob”

”“ara - she was living down in Thatch alk, where
my grandmother was living, lara - she die, She never
mery, she never have a child,”

“Her mother /my grandmother/ she wes Annie Rissel-
She 1ive/d/ the place them call Ankedy. Ts where Louls
Roach living right now, I= tumbled down the home that
she had and Louils Roach never made the home agein, Loui:
Roach is my grandmother son, is my uncle,”

”Lare father neme was lemannon. At that time
ship ecome right in Alligator Pond harbour, ”

”Ann Russell - she born in Thateh Welk. Her mothes
and father living in Thatch Walk. They come from abroad,
- I understand from my old lady. I dont think them was <
Jamaican, My grandmother always told me that them raise
sheep., At that time the place was not so populated, Ther
T%em Eaise lots of sheep, send sheep by boats to King-
STOoN,

No Russells now live in the district, but there
are some Russells mfxh living in other parts of the
Island.

”My grandmother brother,Herbert Russell, living
now in Clarendon, Coleyville, Him cultivate banenas
and have & truck, "hen I was living in Christiana, I
was always there, I know him because I been to him
homes But him was a younger brother.”

"My grendmother - him have the brother in Chapel-
ton. But I never know him, My grandmother wemnt and spent
time 'W'ith him. But hm die.”



Her ancestors,

% Her children,
F

Work in the factory
and home duties,

“/

S3 Ve

Monday 15,3,48, + oanm. Rec’_ 4
T.o..

Mr, Yudley “impson's wife,

Mrs, Pudley Simpson came Saturday evening to
our cottage £0 pay her first visit, She was =g@ing
from the factory - where she works every year during
the season - home,

Her maiden name was Floret Powell, Her mother
was Hilda Rochester and her father Edgar Powell,
Edgar Powell left Bull-Savannah many years ago, when
Floret was a little child, He went as a policeman to
Ulster Spring, He is now a corporal in Waitabit in
Trelawny,

~ Floret's mother Hilda married Fames Simpson
the son of Sarah Simpson,

Floret Powell was brought up by her maternal
grandmother Martha Rochester, She lived with her grand
mother even after she has had 4 ready 3 children with
Dudley Simpson,

I accompanied to-day Mrs, Floret Simpson on
her way to the factory in the €fternoon,

She has at present 4 children: two girls and
two boys, Two children go to school, Two are still
under schodl age,

During the season she works slmost every day
in the factory, She is wrepping tomatoes, and has wor-
ked there for many years,

Sometimestimes she works only half a day, so-
metimes from 2 p,m, till 10 p.,m, When she works the
whole day she has to cook "tea" for the family in the
morning and send off to school the two children,

She has also to cook the mid-day meal, She caomes from
the factory cooks the meal and feeds the family, (Its
what she says),

"Plenty of work, but I must do something to
helpxg the husband a little - not to look all the
time for him,"

Last week she earned 15/~ for the week, There
wasnt continuous work owing to drought and poor supply
of first class tomatoes,

She buys whatever food ( g art from what is
supplied from the farm) in shops, She doesnt send to
the market,
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18,3,48,
T.0,

Story of this
”)nd and adjoining
parcels,
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She is paid weekly on Fridays, Spends all this
on current needs,

Dudley brought the title for the family land,
The title is kept now by his mother, It is in
the name of his father Lionel mmwx Simpson,

The title is printed - particulars written in
ink - on thick paper of fine quality with water
marks: - on the page with text - a "coat of arms"
probably of the paper mesker representing a fleur
de lys surmounted by a crown with two horns, On
the page on which the disgram is drawn the water-—
mark is: T H SAUNDERS 1910,

On p, 19 is the copy of the first page of the
title and on p,20 the diagram,

"The psper is still for my old Lady” said
Dudley IM¥X¥ENVEREXKERX" 11 {the land) belonged
to my grandfather, His name was Lionel too"(&he
same as Yudley's father),

This land belongs now in faet to:Budley Simp-
son ( 3 acres)his brother Enoch S8impson (3 acres)
and his mother Alma Simpson ( 1 acre), There was
only 7 acres left by the father, as he sold some
land before he died, ( 8ee P PePs 1 & 2 of this
record), i

¥Daniel Simpson' parcel (Top of the diagram)
belongs at present to Calvin Simpson, Daniel's
grandson,

) Eusaage Simpson's parcel belongs now to
William Rochester, who bought tRimxismma it (part
or ygo%e ?) apparently in 1908 (see Fam,Rec, 5 Exll
P ™ » : ;

Rache#l Simpson's parcel belongs now to :
her successorzEthel Wimpson, pERtxeLvitxtevRitik
Riwe¥rirvivakasevhvsvandx (see fam, ree, 148)
Edith Sinclair (see Fam,Rec, 143) and Penton Ro-
chester (see Fam,R%¢, 149),

continued on page 21,
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REGISTER BOOK,
Vol, 72 Fol, 52,

(Brit, Off, Seal)

JAMATICGA, '

Certificate of Title under the Registration
of Titles Law, 1888,

) Lionel Simpson,

of the parish of Saint Elizsbeth, Agriculturist, ————ee-
is now the proprietor of an estate in fee simple a1 bject
to the incumbrances notified hereunder in ALL THAT parcel
of land part of Samuel Brooks Patente—————- in the parish
of Saint Blizabeth cobtaunung by survey twelve acres three
roods and fifteen perchege——e—— and being of the shape and
tutting and boundl ng as appears by the d agram thereof
hereunto annexed - SUBJECT to the right of the Crown to

/ make roads through the said land free of cost, and SAVE
and EXCEPT nevertheless and reserved thereout, all mines,
minerals and mineral oil whatsoever as are situate and
1lying either above or beneath in op Beneath in or under
the said land, and also with ample and sufficient powers
for the Colonial Secretary of Jamaica, Yis workmen, agents
and labourers, to have free ingress egress and regress in
and over the said land or any part thereof at all times fop
the purpose of using, occupying, enjoying, digging for,

i working and winning the hereinbefore excepted mines, mine-
rals and mineral oil and for meking (without payment op
compensation in respect thereof) any roads, water-courses
or other works through, over or upon the said land or any
% part thereof for the purpose of raising, working, dig-
ging and carrying away the products of = ch mines, minerals
Oor mineral oils, at his will and pleasure and carrying the
same through or over the said land or any part thereof,and
for digging, cutting and-getiing stone, timber and othep
materials to be used in or about the said works or any of
them without making any payment or compensation in respect
thereof,

Dated the Twentieth July one thousand nine hundred and
eleven ( Jamaica Official Seal)
) (=) David Balfour

ﬁegistrar of Titles
Incumbrances referred $0: =
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| “‘) osmas Rochester's parcel belongs now to his
two sons %aban and W%%Tiam Rochester, They inherited 1t
' from their father, (Fam,Ree, 1 and 5,)

E%njam;n Powell'parcel belongs now to Percival
Powell fraom Tad Town, This is the place on which a new
house has been erected sometime agc but has not been
inhabited so far, " Benjamin Powell leave it for him
son - Clinton Powell and Clinton Powell s0ld it to Jo=-
shua Rochester and Percival Powell in Tad Town, Ferci-
val Powell was son of o0ld Benjamin Powell daughter and
gson of Hubert Powell's brother whose name was also
Fercival Powell "

lter Simpson'two parcels (adjoining on the
—-~~~~d1agram§ belong now to: Lennard Lewisy Richard Edward
and the bottom to Walter Simpson's grandson David Sime
) pson,

o Ellen Bimpson's parcel belongs at present to her
grand=son Calvin Simpson,

644,48, Informant: Dudley Simpson,
TaOs
XDudley's wife Floret was adopted by her
grand mother Marths Rochester (from the Top)
"My wife's mother is Hilda RushzstzmEx
yxxx Simpson living at Bottom, Daughter (Hilda) of Martha
Rochester, Her father Hendry Rochester, and wife
Floret Simpson's (Hilde is wife of) James Simpson, at Bottom, Hilda
family, Rochester first, and married to James Simpson, James
Simpson is son of Sarah Simpson, Sarah Simpson has
three other sons: Crafton, Wilbert and James, One
of the lives with her and the other two near hen!

An"afflectionate" The eldest boy of Dudley - Rupert - spends

g’lptgrandmother. the night with his great grand mother, In the mor=
ning he comes to his parent's home and from there

| goes to school,

1 "Grandmother = afflectionate for him - so

| he 1s going with him grandmother,Days with father,

nights with greatgrand mother, Come back in the mor-

ning,




:”’Rngret to have missed
- the opportunity to
g0 to Amerieca,

?dé way of eating,
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Int: Budley Simpson,
13,4,48,
%

. Dudley Simpson wanted to go to America on
the contract scheme, He asked teacher Millard,who dis
poses of the"cards"when they are alloted, to reserve
one for him, Teacher Millard promised to do so,
Dudley says teacher gives the cards only to those
whom he know to be good workers and serious men, He
doesn' t give cards to boys who would "sport and
drink away" the money they earned,

"I ask ¥p,Millard to save a card for mer, He

said "All right' “Yudley, He got 50 cards, That day
I went to work with Mr,Laban in Breadnut, Bradley went
to the teacher and got a card, Next day teacher asked
me ¥here I was, I said I was foing my work in Bread-
nat, He could keep the card, I was sorry, o rry, .
After what Bradley wrote me from there:'You should
be with us Dudley,' I sorry I never went to Ameri-
ca, According to what my friends tell me about Ameri
ca I feel I should be in Amerl eca, I would be an Ame
rican, Nice place,"

"The maxim in Jamiaca is to leave something on
your plate, That' s hyproecracy - foolishness, If you
clean your plate they say you are gluttin, You want to
eat and you still leave it, Thats foolishness, When
I want to eat I dry my plate, When I say 'not hungry'

~don't give me anything, Thats the way with Dudley,"

Du dey's
"grandfa therhood",

“Yuring the evening Dudley speaking to his nephew
Bradley said:"I am an old man", I told Dudley he
can't call himself an o0ld man, When he will have
grandchildren - he will have a right to call himself
80, Dudley laughed:"I am supposed to be a grand-
father, I girl I have, have 2 baby - so I am a grand-
father, But I don't akknowledge it, I was 14 - not
responsible," We all laughed, J,0, sdal d that since
a child of 14 is a minor - is not responsible for
his deads, I said that a girl of 14 if she finds
hergelf with a baby - minor or not she is still
"responsible" and has d 1 the trauble, Dudley laughed
again "I am glad I am not a girl",



)

Dudley Simpson -
”bon vivant” .

o8 & Family Record 4,

Interview with Dudley Simpson,
1944448,
Je0,

Dudley Simpson announced yesterdey evening that
he 1s going to work all Monday, S0 we ddd not expect him
during the day, Unexpectedly he ecalled on us at shout
noon, He was in no mood to wokk this day having some
drinks on the mornin%, 80 :
we kept him at our place for several hours,

He went this morning to get his money from the
Temato Crowers Asee-iation, Vincent Powell pald him the
remainder due to him end mxiex ciosed his acecount, His

Ehinxcyaxe net earnings this vear - after the de-
duction of expences for manure end grass - were 148,
Dudley wes pretty satisfied with this sum, Much better
than ¥he last year, Last yeer he made only 116, So it
is 3 times more, The price wns mrch better this year and
he planted more than previously, He will get still a few
pounds for his work at the tomato shed. And the earnings
of his wife in the Packing Youse snd of Ricerdo in the
xruix fasctory sheds will add elso to the total sum earned
by the household,

‘e brought all the bills of his deliveries - about
40, renging from several shillings to as much as over tenm
pounds,

He earried dlso all the money he got from the office
and counted it carefully, He estimated that he spent One
Pound #= "in the town « it 1s at Early Bird and et Mi-s
Edith’s rum shop., irmediately after having been paid,

e met other growers and everybody was drinking and offer-
ing drinks to his friends and neichbours, He did the same,
He had several drinks at Early Bird and Hiss Daphne ad-
vised him to =top drinking and go home., S0 he left the
place and finished his driniking at Miss Edith’s, He did
not stay long however., Vent back and stopred at our place,

He was in no kurry to go home, Had Immazk semi~lunch
/with coffee/ and eveldently was mmkx mpather purposefilly
postponing the meeting of his wife, A girl was passing
with fish and Dudley bought toostrings from her - for
2f - -land sent 1t home by one of his boys coming from the
gschool,

It wes only after the fish was sent that he deecided
to leave the plaece and to go home,

Refleeting the situatuon, all the time his mind
was preocmupled with the matters concerning his marital
life and marriage in general, T listened to his opinions
on marriage and concubinage, warital infidelity and NiExxx
80 on, In the "famlly recorsg which we diseussed the eme
phasis was lald ageain on the s ame topiec,

XXX
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larriage and con- Dudley eritigized diserimination made by some

‘eubinage, people, especlally ministers of the church, against

| concubintce, ¥Marriage ob no marriage - just the same,

b Onece I live with the woman - just the ssme. I MAYYy -

: 1t is just to give my wife and mv children this little
foollshness that belong to me.” /meaning lend end other
possesasions/,

Mps, and Miss, If 1% is just the same why women in Pull Savannsh
and in Jamaleca in general object to being c¢all Mrs, if
they are not lepally married?

Dudley véewed 1t as being natural, ”If you gmx come
and eall her lrs, /o girl living slong with a man/, she
will always correct you, o wemen wents to be ezlled
¥rs, unless 1t 1s legsl, “he will strees the point: I
am Miss, no Mrs, "hen she is married, cshe will stress

) thet she is Mrs, But it is just the some,”

”Climbing the fence,” Dudley wes not very elocuent to-day /hrinks/, but
very sineere end inclined to confescions, So far his of-
fieiel version was that he 1s a oculet man, in contrast
to his late brother who was ”bed.,” Emmixyxkix Now he
confessed that he himself is just like his brother if not
WOTSE .

PYou know, I am really o bad man, Doctor, I am a
bad mane, I like to e¢limb the fence. People say me afting

) - look here, do you think vhat yewexendxwidzxhe? will
be your end? But I dont fret, I am boy. £nd as long as
I am boy, I like women, I 1li%e to e¢limb the fence, And
I ¢limd 41t.”

"Do you know vhere I go yesterdsy night when I
lesve you? I go to James Rochester - same Rochester you
xxkx ask me yesterday, Him have a granddaughter - cuite

| good-looking girl, not bed at all - bulky and fleshy,

| I went to this girl, I 4id not go home, I went to this

\ / girl.”

| He likes gi1rls and he never misses opportunity

| / end to follow them7to ask them Pouestions,” “Sometime 1t

| is only my tongue - nothing morse, and sometime - some-

| time T ecan help them.”

| laritel infidelity. Ageording to Dudley his flirtations end affeips
with other girls Ao not afrest hizxzihexratakionship itk
his reletionship with his wife, His wife does not suffer
by his infldelity, There is still enough left for his
wife and ghe e¢an always he satisfied, Neither his ot
tachment to his wife 1s diminished, 7 t 1s not that I
| do not love my wife, But 1f every morning raising from
| the bed T eat always the same Zagoo peas and the same
| meat - I want to have some change,”
| Mx ey hgcypemexntfe cis
» ) "Nature must to have %% his course, lay be your x#
wife is better and the other woman worse, YVou go to this
woman and you willl come baek to your wife, But it is Just
- I want some chenge, Nature must have his course,”
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- Finale of courting
Else Lee /see page
14/,

T)Dudloy’s werriage,
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I askoed Dudley about his affair with Elsa lLee,
making baby for Duris Roy. The affdir has been brought
to 1ts finale las Saturday evening,

Dudley arranged for = meeting with Duris Roy
and he met him in the rum-shop in presence of hils two
best friends: Cecil Miller and Calbert Dyer, both chau-
ffeurs and both married men, They acted as the wise men
end intermedlaries in the dlsphte, ¥

They asked the boy to join them with a drink and
then delivered a lesson to him, Their argument . accordd
ing Yo Dudley « mEx ran more lers like thist

"Listen, boy, it 1= just faolishness, You are &
young boy, listen to married men, If he get anything
from her, would the girl tell you? Never, never, If she
tells you about Dudley, it is because he get nothing,.
Or may be, beeczuse she want to make confidence for anoe-
ther mene You sre young - listen to us married men.
Dont push the matter further, Let us remain friends,
Iet everything be as 1%t was,”

Durls blushed and sald necthing, But he ascepted
the lgsson. There is ”"no pretence mors, Ve drank it
OvEY,

- We talked other people’s affairs - especially
Elil Simpson’s and Churles lewls’/ef., Family Records
158 and 190/, Both were cases of unhappy merriages
mixEubsacnent resultiang in subsecnent merital in -
fidelitles and polygemous practices, This has brought
Dudley Simpson to further confessions concerninz his
maritel life,

»In those cases, sometime you marry a girl that is
not Jjust loved, but just according to promise from the
2:rgnts. And after vou come to the desl, you just regret

L

"The same 1s with me, I &m not ashamed to put 1t
to youe Tha girl that I merry i: not the girl thet I
adore, But what reelly happen? Beesuse I am & runmer,
because I am & men that climb fenee, and I meke a baby
with her - it happen,”

“I just eould not do better - I tokk her for a
wifees And through 2ll this all the while I am fence
climber, 'hat to do?”

Pressure was exerted upon hin by the girl’s fami-
1y to marry hix her, "There wes & big femily and them x:m¢
sald them have no room for the girl, I merry her.”

Had he been more experienced, he would just own the
ehild and refuse to marry the glrl, "It i1s & little dir-
ference -« but et that time I didnt just realise, I had
not got to these heights,” L seso0ad child eame in the
meantime and finally he took the girl to his house and
married her, ¥xxfe¥
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Other men in simi-
lar situation,
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”I felt I must response to her, And I marry and
when I marry I just find that I loose.”

“And that’s 1s why I »m fence climber., People
count me foolish, but what to do? Exkmraxmmsxhxvechisx
xemexay It°s only nature, Nature must heve his course.”

"Notm me alone 1s llke that, That things heppen,
The same E1l Simpson « him is like me, Other people too,
James Powell over there - he 1s Jehovah Witness now,
I know him when he was a man like me., But sinece he went
to Jehovah Witness he pretend that evervthing is 0K,
But equally yoke.”

"CoBelewis ~ Charles Lewis from Top Bull Sevennah,
He 1s Just the same &5 meese.Hin is a2 bad men, him e¢limb
the ferice, Him put himself with a women that below his
wife notice ~ lower grade, My wife and Lewis wife - she
mey 3m have higher possession /= position/ than the
woman we like, Not up to the stunderd, not up to the
prineiple. Put what to do? Everything by likeness
gimple lot,”

For further particulars concerning Charles Levwis
and Ell Simpson see Family Records 190 and 158,

Religious digression, Commenting on his case and other people in Bull
*jg:tvina of predestl- Savannah Dudley kmdxmeseomssexkpxmxratipiowscawp

ion,

Dudley Simpson on
family matters,

zxfnxﬂmxxxﬁtgxanxinnxxnxnz suddenly plunged into reli-
£i0ile
"In gll ages Jesus Christ leave this as a Rxitex
fallerror /? - 1,0 "precention?/ to man that every pPro-
spect pleases, But whet happen? - only man 1s vile, Ie
only made man of his own image - what ean you do? Je=-
sus Christ never do nothing wrong. But after him made
man, he was sorry. Man - every prospect pleases, but
only man is vile, Wever satisfastory to the Master,
hat ean you do?”

Cf. also what Dudley 8impson says on familv mate
ters In S,F.13, fase, 19 and 20,
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Interview with Dudley Simpson, Present liss Jude, lir,leban,
Charlie Rochester,

J.o‘

Be6 648,

Death of Dudley’s We met Dudley Simpson on our arrival to Bull Savannah

mother,

sitting in front of Miss Jude’s shop. He waved his hend to
us,Ehkxk then eame to us rather »mizetax reluctantly, not es
g2y and cheerful as usually,

Wie shook hands exehanging just ordinary greetings and
asking easuel cquestions, Dudley was rather gloomy and maxkesint

: restrained in his answers, Then suddenly inter-
rupted the eonversation: "And my old lady died last Saturday
and we burry her Xzt Sunday evining,”

She was 11l for two weeks - dysenteris, es Miss Jude
explained, For two wekkk she steyed in bed, looked after by
Dudley Simpsons ”I did my best - he seid - to the best of my
abllitles, but couldnt seve her,” His eyes were full of tears,

e came to our plase snd Dudley helped us to CATYTY our
lugrage, Then he stayed with us flor the eveining, Vr.,Leban
wes 2lso with us,

Dudley was very anxious to talk of his mother., ™We had
very nlee set-up Sunday night. We had rum and coffee”’- 50 peopl
reraxnixike partiecipated in the set-up, Teacher Millard ecame
to the funeral -« he conducted the ceremohy,

The ecoffin for the old lady was made by Ceeil Rochester,
Bradley Rochester /son of Miss Ann/ and enother men whose
name I have forgotten,

He burried his mother besides the tomb of his brother
Burnell, His grandfather and father and other mebers of the
femily are burried up the house, on a hill over the o0ld lace,
He loved his brother very mch - he burried him Just besf
his owm house, And his mothersskmidx assked him to burry her
“beside my son,” It was still before she took 111, she always
wented to be burried besides her children, So Dudley mifx com-
lied to the wish of his mother,

All the time speking of her mother Dudley had tears in
his eyes and his voice was broken, He tried to be gay, drenk a
lot and asked Charlie Rochester, who joined the ecompeny to play
guitere and sing songs, Ve agreed to listen te three songs -
we hadnt much time to spare,

. Dudley wanted to have gay tunes - ”some pepsy” songs,
fua Ho got them - but did not fesdxmweh £ind mich consolation
in them, The last song was of his omm choice, About mother -
"my mother think of me in death”, Charlie did not know the word
50 the performance was far from being brillisnt,

At the end Dudley wented to convey to us kix how glad he
was that we came again to Bull Savamnah, ”I love my mother”
he said, “I love my mother, Ivery man suppose to love his mo-
ther,” ”Every man suppose to love his mother” « confirmed Charp-
lie, The sentence was repeated agalne And still - inspite of hi,

love for his mother, he feels so muech better, so relieved be-
cause of our arrival,
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;ggerview with Dudley Simpson

Dudley has Baought a bulkin Aof about 15 monbhsin the

| a ' - &
- May 14,198,Top Hill market, from Mr, Ronald Rochester of @reen Oltnﬁ
. s

Ed, F,

Previou®™P® going to the matket he had visited Ronald's
premises where he had met Ronald's father Joshua Rochestes

~Joshua had told Dudley Ronald wanted £14 for the mmwmz bul:

kin, Dudley had felt that £14 wa: too,large a price to
pay for the snimal, and so -"we did not come to a bargain,
Xz 4 don't pay no mind to that bulkin agamn; I just *
leave it out," i

"I went to the merket to get anothcr one, While I was tmi
the merlet I saw Roncld come in with that one, and we :
get in arpu-ent sbout it, He tell me that he want £14,
for the calf, I told him I will give him £13, He re-—
fase, I ask him for his last priece, He told me B13, 10,
Well then, we close the bargain,® i

Dudley intemds rearing the Bulkin for the but cher, He in

tends to castrote and "hand feed" the anipal, %0 hand
feed an animal is to dig fr ss frok the fields sand feed
an animal with it then, Dudley will use other grass b
aside from guinea grass,

He has reared other mmx large stock for killing; altogeth
er 4 othr animals:

The first: In 19 33 he bought a steer for £5 ,15/-,
" -"Cow was cheap that time," he said, He sold
the animal for ebeu$ ¥ 8 after he had kept it
formabout 5 months, Beef at that time was
being .o0ld at 44 per 1lb,.,in the country, '

The second:; "After a sell the first one a buy a next ir
34, A paid & £6 for that one, It was a steel
also, A didn't keep that one for no time,
because it did eat rope, He s®ld it soon
after he had bought it for 26, 10/-

The third : This was another bulkin, -"J bought him at

the grace mack Market, A @ rry hin down
an' a castrate himg keep him about 4 months and then se
him to Mr, Winty Eliiott for £6, 6/-, That wes a long [
time ago -in sbout '35." _

The fourth: This was another steer for which he paid :
-—8- 57, 5/- . He bought this animal
in about 1943, SHeé gave it to his broth:r Enoch Simpson
to rear on the half, He had csesed to do any rearing
then because of the frought. 3aid he -"As you know a
cow have to have lots of feed, " Enogh was bett r able
to feed the animal,

The arrangement with Enoch was thlat tlie monies made in
excess of the purchase price sh uld be shared between
them, Enoch sold the animal for ebeuds £8, 15/ afte-
keecping it for about 4 months, Sadd Dudley -"wWe diﬂ:ﬂ



m mach profit, but what mast we do we can't quarrel

with each other; we jus' have to take as we get it,"

Should the bulkin he has mew bought be killed now, the
mr from it would not give £13, 10/-, He "“argues" on

T'li?f:y-.'_.; ' wng i,e, he is depending on the animals

im a suitable profit, The animal has "good
pmarum. and will get fat quickly,

Mley led the bulkin by a rope. Phe & imal was quite

becanae it is "shaping® i,e. inecli ed to begin giving
"service,"

tame, He thinksit is capable of giving*service" to cows 'i

|
;
!
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Dudley came to me on 2 short Sunday visit, e wmere alome,
g0 I took opportunity to take the subject of his love
affeips, He stayed for about 2 hour:s.agdxzs-asasiiyx
He confirmed that in spite of his 36 yeers he may regard
Mﬁam.!Mthmmmm
Thelms Biggs, has already 2 children - a boy 4 years
& girl 35 Emx yeras 0ld, XerwzsxExymmg-Beyrefrifrx
he never recognised his patemity and never Thel-
Biges was treated by him as his child, He was too young
ab any patermzl responsibilities at
born, The mother of the child was
s :-i eunt,and of Nicholas Foches-
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Edith - called alsc Adelle - dasughter of Ficholas
Rochester was hixxfirzixpirixfrined the first girl in his
1ife with wvhom he had "conmnmion”, He was 14 at that time,
Edith about 16, Eso=xx A%na nephew to Nicholas Rochester
he was frecuent visitor the yard and In the house and
hisprumomsinthohouunsmb:ral.ﬂeuudtoput
1 to to concede
when he gx visited the house she was alome
opportunity., Edith wa- quite villing and
t "0.X.” Then they used to meet ezch other

to which he had free access « or in the bush
over the house - in day or night time, asccorfiing
e Edith had & suitor at that time, Mr.,Sepimms
over the hill” /Dunder Hill/ wanted to marry
to pay visits to the house, ¥-mevsrrwxsx
These were formal visits -« to the girl and her parents, He
never was alone with the girl and the girl never mxf had
connexion with Septimms Biggs until she went to share
his house,
Dudley ’s relationship with Edith lasted for half a
or so and nobody suspected anything. ¥r.Septimms Biges
married the girl, Or rether he took Edith to his house and
then - 1 a few years time they married, The first child e=2l]
Thelme wa s born and Septimms Bigrs refused to recognise *kx
his wife’s dasughter and to owm her, The child showed no
signs of his father - Septimms Biges was dark and the chila
born was of light complexion, so he had no doubts about it,
Thelma was brought ,up not in his mother’s home, but in
ar a,muL her mxkswynx'father’s, Nicholss Rochester, home,

Next 5 girl friends,

x After Edith went to live with her husband
for about two years he had no girl friends, Ext=haxfeaiixén
Tavaxxkxihntxtime Then he fell in love with Nellion Ro-
chester, James Rochester’s, the fisherman, dsughter, Nellio
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was 16 at thgt time, He mek was meeting her frequently as

- she lived inmeighbourhood - in Green Olive.x He told her

meeaxex of his feelings and the pirl seemed to respond fa=-
vourably, She loved him as all other girl friends loved
him, He © uld not go however to her house or visit her at
her’father’s yardyxésmasxRechastarxdidt-meokxtixexhimx as Jame:
Rochester disliked him, Onee a’black rain’ was coming to
Bull Sevmnah and the girl wes just leaving esiensf her mmzief:
uncle’s place /it was either Nichola$ or Joshua Rochester/
to go to her house, The cloud was already on the hill and
uhmxmak stopped tre glirl from going home and advised
her to seck #wym shelter in old Robert Rochester’s home,
It happened that Robert Rochester was away and there was
nobody in the house except one of his daughtersmxx who was
a good friend to him, So he ”gave her & wink” to leave them
alonexxThixxkt and thexgpitrixtafixktx they were left alone
in one of the rooms, This time it was not so easy as with k
his first girl friend, Edith, "It was terrific.” The girl
was afraid of having intercourse with him - she d4id not
understand gutkmxhxitxwaxxkexbaxgoing the ”facts of life”
and he had to perxuidx be very lenient and act carefully
to parsudmxparsmix per-uade her to take her dress off and
koxax and not to oppose him, At the end everything went all
right. They did not stay long time together - only till
the rain was over,
Their next meetings were in the girl’s house, James
V%isherman and at that time used to go twice
a week to Alligator Pond, Four of his daughters: Maisie
/she was %2 about 19 at thet time/, Nellion /16/, Olga
and ﬁertrude /who were mich younger - one was about 12
or so and another about 9/ slept imxmxzspse not in the
house but in a separate room attached to the kitchen, FTham
On the nights when James Rochester wesé away he used to
come to the girls and to sleep with Nellion, M-isie 4id
not object to it as shexhmidxskxkhmExktime at that time she
was along with hdd” friend Daniel Williams who paid her si-
milayr wixkkx night visits at the same time, They slept all
in the same room, but on separate beds, Young girls dia
not understand muech vhat #as going on as usually they went
to bed earlier and were fast asleep mitem before the lovers
arrived, The older one /it was if I am not mistaken Olpga/
learned mm»Xkew soon vhat was going on, but she 4id not
object elther, She was getting a big girl at that time,
her breasts growing, mmixpirisxexsam® so she coulld not feel
differently than her sisters,

Thelr relationship could not be kept all the time #mx
secret and soon James Rochester, Nellion’s father, learned
about it, He could do nothing better as to reconcile with
the fact, Dudley was really in love with the girl, he ado-
red her &nd wanted her to merry, But he had ho house of %
Mz ovn at the time and James Rochester midxmekrviex did
not regard him as a suilteble party. Kewwmem However, their
realtionship was recognised by girl’s parents and she was
regerded and regarded herself as his wife to be, Dudley’s
mother liked Nellion and Nellion paid frequent visits to
the old lady,
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He was along with Nellion for two years when he got ine
volved into friendship with another girl, She was Ina Sim-
 pson, one of Ethel Simpson’s daughters, As Ethel Simpson’s
house is almost next to his home and on the way to Shadock

Hill and Green Olive he used to drop frequently info their

yard, He knew the girl well and once,when she found her

alone in the house he”put a question to her and she agreed,

They had se intercourse and from that time on he had

two girl-friends at a time: Nellion and Ina, Ina’s mother

knew of kketw Dudley’s relationship with Ine and she dia
not objeet to it, He could visit Ina in the night and sleep
with her - all in the same room, but he kat and Ina on a se-
p‘rﬂto bed, '
It was known to everybody that he is in friendship with
two girls Jmixhexmay mwihciknkerasked Nellion

1 loved him and so she did not breask

. with him, To Nellion he used to say that his comnection
with Ina is just nothing, that she x%X%% loves Nellion and
will marry only her, WQuoyxexhexuxadxtexaxpiain The same ==’
explanation was given or passed to Nellion’s parents, Xikhx
TomxandtxEnefxxmokher Again Ina and Ina’s mother were kept
by him in conviction that he is no more in love with BHell-
ion,muitxthxkxhexodkimxrryxt will not marry kear but Ins,
”You have to tell lies, you must to tell each mfxihem that

t you will marry”.-

s Nellion and Ina were not erossed with him, but they
cuarreled a lot, Any time Nellion was passing along Ina’s
house on her way to Dudley’s mother’s house where she was
a frecuent visitors, they used to shout at each other and
quarrel aloud, Ssmetiwex They would even fight with each
other /Dudley wes not kexm too explicit about whike their
fighting/ if not stopped by Ina’s mother or Dudley,

In thls period of his 1life he got also in friendship
with another girl so that at a time he had 3 girl friends,

o S Thlsgirl was mREXEram Iy xesxshie xwas - 'Ian"mz

«de met the girl Powell in Comma Pen,)/Teura®% mother was not an easy per-

in the packing son, so he ® uld not visit the girl at her home, Hx They
house - it was used to have night meetings somewhere in the bush, Praxwemtd
in Major Moxsy’s 6nce or twice a week he used to slip from his two girl
times, friends in Bull Savannash and to spend ght on a meeting
with Taural., laurel did not ¥mow anything of his girl friens
friends in Bull Savanneh and he had no trouble with her,

: > : xoxsie ke As twotother

girls end as any girl friend Taurs® expected also

to be married, Eventually their relationship was heskxxx
diseontinued &xaxikxwxsxincewn It was too inconvenient and
after several months the dates were stopped,

His friendship with Nellion lasted for abﬁut 6 yarxx
years or morg, It was krakem put to an end by Yellionfs
who went to work in lendeville, met another man and married

\J him in Kingston., Nelllon’s parents were very mmch against

U™ wd€ Mi (End they pressed her to merry enother man, Phexrsimxx
4 His relationship with Ina was broken in similar wey, Ina
XmfEx went to Kingston where she married, She lives now in

Kingston but only a couple of weeks apgo ceme on a visit
to Bull Savannah,
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His xie% old girl friends still love him - he knows
this, But he is not to remew the relationship once they are
married and have their hushands, Xkfxx As far as his feel-
ings are concerned - ”it’s gome, it’s over”, With the except
ion probably of Nellion - when he speaks of his love for
her he sighs mmd sometimes and explains that this was the
girl that he really loved and adored,

myny other girl friends Imk - hot so much
girl-friends as love affairs, “hen he used to work with
Robert Rochester he was travelling a lot and visiting fre-
cuently Mandeville market, He had 'opportunity of meeting
girls and make mzsmiswmk acquaintance with them. “ome of
these love affairs were just easuzl, Some of
the girls he used to meet more frecuently, The meetings were
either in their houses if it was possible, or just in the
bush, He remebers three girls as more permanent relation-
ships in this period of his life, One was Igodel in Comma
Pen, another - Adassa in Nain, another Gladys - in Cross-
roads: all on Wix the way to Memdeville.

He was fortunate enough of not having any children with

his girl-friends, otherwise he would be ruined,

Da 1 in Thatch Yalk

He had also one girl friend in Thateh Walk, She was
not his girl friend however; Hmxmeakxharxfwxt just a girl
wilth whom he had several times "connexion”, This was Gla-
dys Rowe, daughter of Charles Rowell, She maerried a few mentik
months ago Reggie Powell who lives now in her home with
all the family,

He did not mention this girl because his relationship
with her was not known to enybody., She is a dark girl and
“with dark girls /in Thateh 72lk/ we keep it dark,” Charles
Rowe’s house is on the wasy to Voodland,smmixhex Once he net
Gladys fmxwiex in the bush and he asked her a question, e
did not bother with meking love to her - just asked her and
she agreed, The sexual intercourse took place in the bush
and he never ecame to visit her at her home in the night,

He met her several times and had comnection” with her,
Gladys never expected him to marry her and there was no
talk about marriage,”Sometimes a girl does the thing to
you for something else”- for money, He gave Gladys once
and again a shilling or two, Sometires nothing at all,

His Wife, Florette Powell,

He met his present wife Flora Powell for the first time
in the packing house in the factory .sxtixwaxxfaxsaidxhexwonic
Flora Powell was living in Top Bull Syammeh at her grand’
mother’s home - M:rtha Rochester, Shmxzex asked Flora
whether he mmmxy may visit her at her place and started
to visit her at her home, He started to live with Flora
with eonsent and knowledge of her grandmother, As-msuxi:
mxeskadlarihaxRoseskar As ussually he declared his
love for the girl and said that he mamt intends to marry
her, HexwizmiimdxRisex So he was allowed to stay with Flora
in the night and to sleep with her in her house.,
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Marthe Rochester was not cros=44 with him when Flora
‘had her first child for him, The child was born in her
house and Elmemxgaw in her grandmother’s home Flora gave xix
also birth to their second child, Vow Martha Rochester start.
ed to be crosséd with him for not teking the girl to his
house. As he was vague about their future marriage once
Flora took both children and came with them to his house,
She warned him thath unless he will marry him she will leave
the children at his home, It was hard to him, His old lady
was sick and eould not look after the children, He could
not manage mikhemkxseomen ealone, His mother advised him
to marry Flora and to have the wife to look after himself
and children, So finally he married Flora, though hexdidx
he never Zewmid loved her and never wanted to marry her.

His present girl-friend,

Inspite of being married he hes a girl friend also now,

She is Jemes Rochester’s grenddaughter - she lives with
her mother ILettice Prancis, He is iIn friendshilp with this
girl already for 3 yeers, Nobody knows of 1t and he keeps
their xea¥ relationshilp secret. He never wisits the girl
at her home, But they met near her home - ”in bush,” Never
in day time, always in the night, Hexmesksxihizxxt The girl
is in friendshlp with another ren - Uncle Peny’s son, Frkxx
- %= Her friendship with young Powell is known to everybody,
axxkixixxrzzn but nobody knows of Budley’s friendship with
her, ¥mxmamknxHymiine The name of the girl is Eveline Eliie
Elliott. They meet frecuently, sometimes twiece a week, last
time he weas with her on Sunday and then again on Tyesday,.
Before Sundey exwxzxwithrherxizstxkimexenx®reidsx - on
Friday, Xfxxa He is not afraid of young Powell in case

he learned something about his affairs with TMe girl friend,
He is a man and Dudley is & man, They wouldnt fight because
of the girl,

Relations with the wife,

Neither is he afraid of any trouble cshould his wi
3earn of her rival, His wife would not say a worf abofz ::::
sg:yizngf:g:g ;r him; gistprinciple is that the wife must

€ rms e the mas -

e S5 Pkt ter. "I will never allow

In faet his wife smpm suspBets something, "hen he leaves
house in the evening or comes in late in the night shaxsemex
kimax she says sometimes: you rmst have a woman that you skx
stay so late. He does not try to excuse himself - just de-
niesNthe fact,

either his wife can guess th by frequen X
their sexula 1ntercouraesggr byaggs gggongth. % 1g¥ugft§xx
him to have sexual intercourse with his wife or to refuse
ite Socemtimes she wants to cohabit with him but he just re-
fuses saylng that he is sleepy or tired, Sometimes he does

not eohabit with his wife fdr a week or even more, “he must
wait ti1l1l he will be inelined to have interecourse with her,

She ean not draw any, gonelusions concerning his infidelity
fremxihiz since this mormal mmwrzaxefxretskiz course of af-
fairs, In sexual life,woman mist comply to the wish of mex
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éﬁeﬁn - what she wishes does not matter,

As far as he 1s concerned he is not afraid of any trouble
with his wife because of his infidelity, Shemidxkisxwkf He wmkl>
will be always able to control hle situation and to keep his
wife quiet, But 1t is not so with everybody, Charles lewis
who is really a bad man and hes many commections with other
womeén hag® regular fights with his wife, His wife is stronger
end she beats him, Neighbours must Peperiiitdy interfere to

- 8top their fighting., ¥iweeistiomsowiklr Their relations are
now especially strained as he got involved into friendship
with his dsughter-in-law, Marion Lewis, nee Thompson, Of
ecourse, Marion does not come to Charles Lewis house, But he
is re r visitor to her house and spends days and nightswith
her, lMarion had a suitor, William Jacoly,a truck man who fork-
ed for the fectory in the seazon, He wanted to marry Merrion
but Charles Lewis offered her L75 to send her suiltor away,
Onee they had a fight, Cherles Iewis was sitting in the room
with Marrion when Willy Jecob arrived, Rexikekkxed "hen he
opened the door Charles 'licked’the door into his face with
such a violenee thet the man wes turned down, He had & gun
and Xkxthe certainly shooting would follow if not for the

sence of Charles Lewis’grandson who was in the yard, Char-
es ordered his grandson to beat the man and to turn him out
of the yard., But his grandson took cuiletly the man away and
persudadedhim to leave the house without fighting,.

Dudley spbke with disepproval of Charles lewis conduct,.

He is really a bad gﬁg%eﬂe is so mmea”reckless” - sometimes

he pamkzxiawym¥ goes n who are of much a lower grade than
his wife, That’s thex reason why his misconduet is so offen-
sive to his wife, If he were along with 2 woman eof a EkilodrExkm
higher grade his misconduet -~ in Dudley’s eyes - might be
excused,

Women are "graded” by Dudlev chiefly by their colour.
Thateh Walk girls and women are of a low grade - they are all
black, He,Dudley, is also a black man, but he 1s of light
eolour, The lighter the complexion of & man or of a woman
the higher their grade, XxzkmidxBmid¥ax Following his e pla-
nation &= I suggested that Charles Lewis is of a higher gra-
de than his wife, He 1s f£xkeixxix fair, wheras his wife 1is
rether”on the black side? EmtDudley denied this: they are
really of the same grade, inspite of £k being of & differant
eolour, Charles Lewis’fether was a black man vhereas his
mother Dorothy /she is Dudley’s sunt/ was a “white” woman, |
Agein lMiss Violet’s fi.e. Charles Lewis'wife/ father y Edwards
| was "white” and her mother black, So they are both of the
- same grade,

: All girl-friends mmix of Dudley were of high grede -« they
were all of fair complexion, Also his wife, The only except-
ion - Gladys Rowe, black girl in Thatech Walk, But he kept
his comnectoon with this blaeck girl ®in dark,”
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is an outside child of Uncle Peny. But Uncle Peny is not mxerke
married $&kk his ¢,l. wife, enother Birdie Rochester. So his
outside daughter, Merville, is”all right”, It would be diffe-
rent if Unele Peny would be merried to his c,l.wife - lerville
would not retain her present statu- being an outside child of

a married man,

Rizx Acceording to Dudley all girls or women who have
nections with married men are of a low grade, 211 Charles ‘e-
wis’girl-friends ere of low grade beacuse they Xiwm cohabit
with a mardied man, "We dont recognise them he said,.”™’e count
them worthless.,” "hy? "It is married men sin”,-

A girl thet 1s elong with & married man looses her "repu-
tation.” Her reputation fzxmx remains however unaffected by
her conngections with mmm unmerried men or by heving children
with them, His wife, Flora, could easily mxx fimd another
boy friend and marry after having born 2 children to him - had
he left her, Tmaxsrme Similarly es his other girl friends
uhsxuhaxxieyad with whom he parted,

Poternity,

Diseussing Dndley”’s love affairs we touched now and aphﬂ/
the subjeect of paternity. i

His first child by Edith, dsughter of Nicolas Rochester,
Thelma Biggs, was not owned by him, He was to»ymmg to xem
own the ehild and take any responsibilities, Edith°s husB:nd,
Septirmms Biggs refused imxevmxkhx too to own the child,

ound « after the chiléd weas born - that it 1s not”for him,”

is e bldek men and the child grew “white”, But xxxkk wesnt
Edith_ "white”? Couldnt the ehild inherit her physieal appea-
rances Dudley shook his head, No, The child has to show first
the father, The father is life-giver and the child is of fa-
ther’s substance. /These ere his we@x words almost verbatim/,
So the child is supposed”to show the father.”

One of the indices of patermity is "colour”, So if the
ehild is of a different colour than his father his paternity
is doubtful, imefhew mmwxis |

Pudiny Té svbstantiate this statement he gave me the re-
cent ecase of Hazel Rochester, Fazel Rochester vas lastly in
friendship with Ceeil Simpson, Robert Simpson’s son, Remxdwx
XEruaexexpuiitexs® It wes an open friendship - not clandestine
onee And Cecil used to visit lagel at her home with her parents’
knowledge, But Hazel was also in a secret liasison with Bradley
Rochester, Miss Ann’s son, Em Bradley used also to visit the
girl in the night, "hen the chlld was born “azel declared that
its father is not Ceecil Rmsk Simpson, but Bradloyt%gbe;gog.

Once e zirl decleres that Wiz her boy friend

Stmm & 3ock Soepscem
is not the father of her chilld heexiomethimgxk
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no question of paternity arises as far as this man is concern-
ed. Coeil Simpson camnot own the c¢hild - even if he would like
to do so, But Rochester xmmxkt is doubtful -bout his
paternity ncth;l glrl was simultaneously in friendship with
xnmihewxmen Cecil, '
-~ He has seen the child but refused to owm it, His argument is

. that the child’s paternity cammot be proved by time.” Such

a2 girl could be in the morning with Ceeil and agnin mmxkhaxzxx
in the evening of the same day with Bradley. REary

So to prove its parentage the child must”show the father,”
RBezdtax So far the child does not show any stgms resemblance
to Bradley « they diffeor by colour, Bradley will wailt a few
years and see what will heppen, If the e¢hild will finally

show him as the fathew he will own it.

C

Dudley felt a little uneasy as he thought I may be shocked
with their ways of 1life, Smxhexsddsi He evplained that he does
not think kherexix it 1s wrong when an ummarried men hss con-
nections with several girls.mr He disepvrides of only those men
who have open lialsons with other women when married, He does
not think Isaac Jchnson was wrong when he was at the same time

ith Naney Powell /”Turnieca”/ amd his present wife Mary Rosch,
H& never married Nancy and he had mhid2 at the same time chil-

n with both of them, Finally he married lMary, Naney and <
~ary used to cuarrel previocusly, Now they seem to be on good |
terms, But Isaze¢ Johmson did not bresk with Naney. K¢ sees him
from time to time visiting Naney’s house in the night.

Some men never marry women with whom they live in the same

ouse, Unele Peny - for example, He is 2 man thatdmesx does not
lieve in marriage. A1l Powells of thils family dont believe

: in marralge: Uncle Peny, Stanford Powell and leate Emmanvel

F . Powell, They had many chiddren with different women but they

never married, Unele Peny lives now for many years with his
% Cel.,wife Birdie - he has other outside children as well - and
\J 8till he is not inelined to marry her,
There is nothing wrong in it, "Look at Solomon” - he ssid
- - "how many coneubines he hed - 46 or 47, end still he dled
# righteous man,”




Pregent household:

e e oo I vite 2
1y Daseline dau
| ~ Honald son 1 : i
e = gmwwumm:'
but sleeps with the great grand mother Martha Roches

Dua.:.:{'u parentage etcs on ps2s of this FuR,

lorette 1s the daughter of Hilda Rochester 4

(at present wife of James - mg-on) and Edgar Fowell

who left Bulle"avannah when Florette was a 1itlle baby
and is a policeman in Wait-a=Bit ‘relawny. Florette

was brought up by her maternal grandmother ‘artha ‘o=

chester.

_Ihe house has two rooms; very litlle furniture
In the bed room: one big bed in which “udley, Florette
and Dorrit sleep. A small bed for Dasetine and*fonalid,
One chest of drawers. In the "hall"; One table in the
middle, one spaller at the side with glasses etc. 3
chairs, That s all, The kitchen is small: one t&ble
and a low beneh, ' | |
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Information from Leo Johnsom,
15,6,48,

Interv, Florette Simpson,
J,0, 30,8.48,

Simpson Dudley, 335,
') Flonttep Wifﬁ' 284
9 Rupert, son, 9,
2 Dﬂ.:lh@. dane, T«
s» Robald, somn, 4,
2 Dﬁmtt, G.&u., ?.

i ‘ ‘s I e S e N

g§§%§;_§3ﬁegggi son of Idomel Simpson anﬁ Alme Simpson nee Cxx
. 8 ome half sister: Franecella Yewmamn, through the mo-
ther, Relations not kept. Full brothers and sisters: Enoch,
’;xue S?pdock Hill, Burmel /d/, Liomel /d/, Rosette Plurmer

eSeh e/ Marthe Ducarty, Clarendom; Ethel Bemmett, Clarendon;
Elsie Parehment /d/, Iva Dyer /Choeolate Hole/, Ellem Simpson,
Sthcu Hillo

F%oggtte Simpsont mother Iilde Simpsom, father Edgar Powell,
ey beecame friends in 1937, married 1046,

Dudley hes one outside ¢hild: Thelma Bigrs, daughter of Adelle
Biggs /daughter of Nicholas Rochester/,

Florette’s brothers and sisters! through the same mother: Spursea
Simpson, §1ford Simpgson, Herbert Simpsom, Hesline it-pxnnxigi !
Campbell 7/in Ridge, St,.lary/, Peari Simpsom. {
Florette ?gs been brought up by her grandmother /Hartha Rochestoﬂ
in B.B.S. »
House: 2 rooms, Kitchen, 1 tank, Furm,: 2 beds, 1 table, 2-echai

1l chest,

Lend: ommed by Dudley 2,5 ac., homeland, Imherited from his mo-
ther, 'orks on share m&khr for Laban Rochester, Mertha Roche-

/ ster, Juanete Emigo, Cultivates 4,5 ag, together, 2

Trees: 2 robins, 9 c.mangoes, 5 cocomuts, 4D big thatches, 4 pea
Tomatoes*® 6000, Tobaeco 1/4 ace Yams: ©0 yam hills, © ae, Gassape
2 86e CONZO., Corn small smount., :
1 steerg 2 pigs,

Dudley “impsen does a little tamning, X

Expe Ll weekly, Un clothes spent last year‘ L13 om adults,
LS5 on children, Om heleth L4,

Rupert and Dazlin in school,

No parte religion,
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